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TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Jacob A. Wood%’

DATE: April 13, 2022

RE: Confirmation of Committee, Commission, & Board Reappointments

It is with pleasure that | present the following reappointments for your confirmation at the April 20,
2022, Common Council meeting.

BOARD OF HEALTH — Reappointments

Kathleen Fuchs 2-year Term Term Expires April 2024
Cathy Spears 2-year Term Term Expires April 2024
Deborah Werth 2-year Term Term Expires April 2024

BOARD OF REVIEW — Reappointments

Kyle Lobner 1-year Term Term Expires April 2023
Linda Marx l-year Term Term Expires April 2023
Sean Morgan l-year Term Term Expires April 2023

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS — Reappointments

Karen Cain 3-year Term Term Expires May 2025
Paul McCann 3-year Term Term Expires May 2025

CITY PLAN COMMISSION — Reappointment

Sabrina Robins 3-year Term Term Expires April 2025

FOX CITIES AREA ROOM TAX COMMISSION — Appointment & Reappointment

Cindy Evers 1-year Term Term Expires May 2023
Karen Harkness 1-year Term Term Expires May 2023

FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION — Reappointment

Richard Detienne 3-year Term Term Expires April 2025



